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MEMO


Date:

January 14, 2003

To:

ERCOT Board of Directors

From:

Margaret Uhlig Pemberton

Subject:
Adjunct Membership for Entergy Gulf States, Inc (EGSI-TX)

ERCOT Board of Directors Meeting Date:  January 22, 2003
Agenda Item:  13

	Issue:  EGSI-TX is an entity that wishes to participate in the ERCOT organization but does not meet the criteria for membership under any of the Segments described in the Bylaws.  Therefore, EGSI-TX wishes to be admitted as an Adjunct Member.


	Background/History:  EGSI-TX recently submitted an application for Adjunct membership.  EGSI-TX was notified that Adjunct Membership required Board approval and provided ERCOT with a letter in support of its application.



	Key Factors Influencing Issue:
EGSI-TX has submitted a letter explaining its application for Adjunct Membership in ERCOT.  This letter has been attached.  EGSI-TX notes in its letter that because it is located in Texas, although outside of the ERCOT Region, it is impacted by ERCOT operations.  Adjunct Membership is reserved for entities that the Board believes may provide valuable input into ERCOT.  It is within the Board’s discretion to allow an entity to join as an Adjunct Member.  An Adjunct Member has no voting rights and cannot participate as an actual “member” of any committee, but an Adjunct Member’s representative may attend meetings and voice opinions when recognized by the chair of such meeting.



	Alternatives:  The Board may choose to accept EGSI-TX’s application for membership as an Adjunct Member or the Board may choose to reject it.



	Conclusion/Recommendation:  If the Board believes it benefits ERCOT, the Board may allow an EGSI-TX to join as an Adjunct Member.
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